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VIA HAND DELIVERY SEP 17 2016
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch Federal Communications Commission

Office of the g
Secretary the Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12 Street, SW
Washington D.C. 20554

Re:  Notification of Licensee Name and FRN Change
Bluestone License Holdings LLC (FRN 0026712547) to
Sinclair Media Licensee, LLC (FRN 0026809657)

Dear Ms. Dortch;

The purpose of this letter is to notify the Commission that the name and FRN
of the licensee of the below earth station and wireless licenses has changed from
Bluestone License Holdings LLC, FRN (026712547, to Sinclair Media Licensee,
LLC, FRN 0026809657. Ownership of the Licensee remains unchanged.

Licensee, through counsel, hereby respectfully requests that the Commission
associate the below licenses in IBFS and ULS with FRN 0026809657 to reflect this
name and FRN change.

Earth Station Licenses

1. E040432
2. E900512
3, E9200610
Wireless Licenses

1. KNNP585
2. WNER445
3. WNER446
4, WNEX387
5. WST927
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Please direct any questions concerning this matter to the undersigned counsel.

Respectfully submitted,

séph A. Cohen
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